UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
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These sums were expended solely for the benefit of the Defendants, who never reimbursed the
workers. The Defendants’ failure to reimburse the workers’ money in their first week of work
was a violation of the Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201 et seq. As a result of these
expenditures, the workers earned substantially less than_ the minimum wage in their first week of

work. Indeed, workers’ high level of ongoirig debt has left them in virtual debt peonage, since

they can neither pay off their debt by working for the Defendants nor lawfully work for any other













present action,

6.3. The precise number of individuals in the class is known only to the Defendants. The
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29U
S
.C. § 255(a).
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s/ Tracie L. Washington
Tracie L. Washington, Esq. — LSBA No. 25925

2606 Dryades Street
New Orleans. Louisiana 70113 B




